
ROCHESTER, NH  POLICE COMMISSION 

AGENDA 

June 1, 2022       7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 

A. Pledge 

B. Opening Prayer        

C. Roll Call by the Clerk 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT    
 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  

A.  May 4, 2022 

  

4.  OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

 A.  Any Old Business before the Commission 

       

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Monthly Reports 

 1). Operations  

2.) Administration 

B. July 2022 Meeting: Discuss and Vote if Regular Commission meeting will be held in July.  

C. Other 
 

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

A. Sgt. Robinson, Off. Gantert, Lt. Aucoin and Lt. Bossi are thanked by the Children’s Hospital at 

Dartmouth for Honor Guard presentation at the Battle of the Badges Hockey game 2022. 

B. Sgt. Benjamin is thanked for skating in the 2022 CHaD Battle of the Badges Hockey game.  

C. Off. Knox is thanked for her compassion during a motorist assist.  

D. Off. Marshall is thanked for his kindness responding to a resident request to renew trespass notices. 

E. Off. Gantert is thanked for his attendance as part of the Honor Guard for retiring Farmington Police 

Chief John Drury. 

F. Dep. Chief Thomas is thanked by IAFF Local 1451 for participating on the interview panel for selection 

of a new Fire Chief.  

G. Sgt. Cost is thanked by the Internaltion Outlaw Motorcycle Gang Investigators Association for 

presenting at their annual conference.  
 

7. INFORMATION: 

A.  Information Other; enclosed with Agenda: Any discussion. 

B.  Other 
 

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B. RSA 91-A:3 (II-e)  Legal  

 



 

 

Rochester Police Commission 

Rochester, NH 03867 

 

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner  

David R. Stevens, Commissioner  

David E. Winship, Jr. Commissioner 

 

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

 The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, May 4, 

2022 at 7:00 P.M. in City Hall, Council Chambers. Participants in this meeting:  Comm. Peters, 

Comm. Stevens, Comm. Winship, Chief Boudreau, Dep. Chief Thomas,  Chaplain Cilley, 

Secretary Warburton, and invited guests.  

 The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 All participated in the pledge of allegiance. 

 Chaplain Cilley led all in prayer.   

 

 B. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens and Comm. 

Winship present.  

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comment.  

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 

 A. April 6, 2022 regular meeting.  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the minutes of the April 6, 2022 meeting. Comm. 

Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes as presented 

PASSED 3-0 with Comm. Winship, Comm. Stevens and Comm. Peters all voting yes.   

 

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: No old or unfinished business.  

 

5.  NEW BUSINESS:  

 

 A.  Oaths of Office. Comm. Peters said it is an honor for this Commission and command staff 

to welcome six new members who have gone through a very long process to get to this point. We look 

forward to them working with us and for the Department and I think they will really enjoy their career 

here. 

 Chief Boudreau welcomed friends, family and officers. This is a special night where these 

officers will begin their law enforcement careers with Rochester. This is not an easy process to make it 



 

 

here, to the oath. Not everyone we interview gets a job officer. There are interviews, a PT test for the 

minimum standards for the academy, and extensive background, including a polygraph, where we dig 

into every piece of their background looking for the type of person they are. There is close to a 50% 

failure rate. We vet these candidates thoroughly. It is an honor to be here and a privilege and I hope 

you all feel that way.  

 As Commissioner Peters said this is the first night of a long and prosperous and happy career in 

one of the best jobs. Not an easy job. It is never boring, you will see and do a little of everything and 

make some amazing acquaintances and close friends with the people you work with.  

 Chief Boudreau called Shane Downs and his family up. Chief Boudreau said Shane comes to us 

via Northwood Police Department. He is already certified. He is a Rochester native and a graduate of 

Spaulding High School. He holds an Associate’s Degree from McIntosh College. He is a Rochester 

resident and currently serves an elected position on the Rochester School Board. He is involved in the 

community in youth sports. We look forward to him beginning his career here.  

 The oath of office was administered to Officer Downs by Secretary Becky Warburton.  

 Chief Boudreau said we have several more officers who are not certified and they will be 

heading to the June Police Academy. That is 16 weeks of training and not an easy task. They will focus 

heavy on academics and practical. They will come back and then go through roughly 12 weeks of field 

training learning the ins and outs of the job, the agency and our community before they are released to 

solo patrol.  

 Chief Boudreau called up each Officer giving a little bit of background on each. 

 Officer Manolin Terrero comes to us via Merrimack County Jail corrections. He is a member of 

the NH National Guard. Originally a Brooklyn, NY native, he settled here in NH after attending New 

England College in Henniker where he excelled in baseball. 

 Officer David Lombardi is a native of the NH Seacoast. He is a veteran of the US Marine Corp. 

He is attending George Washington University, working on a Bachelor program in German language 

and Literature. He is also a student athlete there on the rowing team.  

 Officer Brian Dale is a 2016 graduate of Spaulding High School, where he was part of the 

ROTC program. He went on to Keene State College, graduating in 2020 with a Bachelor Degree in 

Criminal Justice with a minor in History. He comes to us from the business community where he has 

some background in retail loss prevention, an issue we deal with on a frequent basis.  

 Officer Logan Allen gets long distance award. He comes to us from Kentucky where he 

attended Murray State University. He was awarded a Bachelor Degree in Political Science with a 

Masters in Human Development and Leadership. These will be put to very good use dealing with the 

public and should serve you well.  

 Officer Zachary Marsh is the fourth Zachary we have hired in recent months. He is a native of 

the Seacoast and is enrolled at Keene State College pursing a Bachelor degree with a focus on 

Homeland Security with a minor in additions and Holocaust studies.  



 

 

The oath of office was administered to all five recruits by Secretary Becky Warburton 

 A fifteen minute recess was called. Back in session at 7:27 P.M. 

 

 B. Accept Resignation 

1. Officer Frank Porfido 

Comm. Peters MOVED to accept the resignations of Officer Porfido with regret. Comm. 

Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED unanimously.  

C. Monthly Reports 

 1). Operations. The investigations bureau has 42 cases open for investigation. There was one 

call out for a death investigation. In April there were four backgrounds completed that were a 

combination of Police and Dispatch positions.   

 Det. Frechette officially retired on April 29. Kendall DeCost was selected as the next family 

and DV detective. She was able to spend about three weeks with Bob cross training.  

 Sgt. Benjamin trained the new evidence technician who is now running solo. He has excelled 

and is doing a spectacular job.  

 COMPSTAT: We had an increase in traffic stops, with officers focusing on the downtown and 

major routes in and out of the City. There was a decrease in motor vehicle crashes, but an increase in 

DWI. Many of those were uncovered either through motor vehicle accidents or reported be on the 

lookout (BOLO). We are higher year to date and are working to detect DWI before crashes happen.  

 Property crime is down year to date, but has shown an upward trend since February. We don’t 

see any specific pattern. 

 Comm. Stevens inquired what part of property crime increased.  

 Dep. Chief Thomas noted the report didn’t indicate that. He will get an answer and get back to 

the Commission.  

 There has been an increase in fatal overdose deaths. We have information from the State of 

Maine they are also seeing such increases. We suspect it has something to do with the batches of drugs 

that are being produced.  

 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER/PROBLEM ORIENTED POLICING UNIT:  

 Officer Kimbrough has been selected as the next community engagement officer. As soon as 

staffing allows he will move full time into that role.  

 COMMUNICATIONS: Dispatch is still down positions. We have two working toward release 

from field training, one conditional pending and two positions still to fill.  

 Comm. Peters inquired into the mobile command unit.  



 

 

 Chief Boudreau replied we are still hamstrung by the supply chain issues. There is one part that 

controls the main part of the radios. We also worked with IT on firewalls and connecting remotely and 

wirelessly into the network. Our goal is to have the unit up and running by the fireworks event in July.  

 2.) Administration: Dep. Chief Thomas advised that we are 83% through the fiscal year and 

74% spent in O&M lines. All lines are in good shape with no major concerns. The City Manager 

presented his budget to the Council on April 19. Chief Boudreau and Dep. Chief Thomas will be 

attending the Council budget retreat on May 6 and May 7. 

 Two of the new cruisers are operational and in service. The third cruiser is waiting on the 

delivery of the cruiser equipment box for installing. This should be operational next week.  

 Comm. Peters asked about the motorcycles.  

 The Chief replied that we are limited with available officers. We have one patrol officer and 

two sergeants who are certified to ride. We did send an officer to the training. This is an intense 

program where they teach putting the motorcycle down multiple times. A fully dressed Harley is a 

heavy bike. Unfortunately the officer over-exerted himself and had to drop from the course. The next 

school is in September.  

 One of the things we have run into when soliciting for the motorcycles is the lack of members 

who actually have a motorcycle endorsement. We have looked into the course that NH holds, but the 

way the budget falls with the course at the end of the year we are not able to send anyone.  

 Comm. Peters inquired into bicycle officers. 

 Chief Boudreau said that we have several that are certified and outfitted. We did look into an 

instructor course but it was cost prohibitive. We will be soliciting more officers for the bike patrol. 

This is a great tool. The citizens and the officers love them.  

 Dep. Chief Thomas said that we have five new bicycles that have been on order for a year. The 

supply chain issues affects many things including the web gear for the bike patrol.  

 HIRING: We have four officers who started on April 25, 2022 with two additional officers 

starting on May 9, 2022. One officer is certified in NH. We are working to get the other five into the 

June academy.  These officers were sworn in earlier in this meeting.  

 Dep. Chief Thomas said that between May 9 and May 16 there will be two oral board sessions, 

with physical agility tests for new hires. Currently there are 16 confirmed attendees. Those that pass 

the orals and physical agility we will bring before the Commission. Indeed has been the biggest help to 

our recruitment pool.  

 TRAINING The recruits who graduated from the academy in December have all been 

released to solo patrol. We have four recruits, currently in week 13 of the academy who are expected to 

graduate on May 27. They will have a couple of in house training weeks and then be moved to field 

training.  

  



 

 

E. Other.  

 1. Body Camera Project. Chief Boudreau advised that pieces of our order are starting to arrive. 

We were told to expect to hear from the Department of Safety on the grant status by the end of April, 

beginning of May.  

 Comm. Peters asked if we have a camera on site for next month, can we bring it to the meeting 

for a demo.  

 Chief Boudreau said he would work with our vendor for that.  

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

  The following correspondence was received this period:  Sgt. Krochmal, Officer Slankard, 

Officer Granatowski and Officer Lazaar are thanked by Fire Department Captain Plante for assistance 

and teamwork on a difficult EMS call. Officer Labosier, Officer Johnson and Officer Kimbrough are 

thanked by a resident for how they responded to some unsettling suspicious activity in the neighborhood. 

Sgt. Williams-Hurley is thanked for being a great guy and helpful to a business owner in town. Officer 

Decost, Officer Knox, Officer Rummo, Officer Alexander and Sgt. Robinson are recognized for their 

professional handling of a call of a person threatening to “shoot up” a local business.  

 

7. INFORMATION:  None 

 

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)  

 

Commissioner Stevens MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:43 P.M. pursuant to 

RSA 91-A: 3, paragraph II, section A (personnel).  Comm. Winship SECONDED the 

motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, 

Comm. Winship – yes.   

 

The non-public session closed at 8:28 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Stevens. Comm. 

Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – 

yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.   

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to seal the minutes of the non-public session. The motion was 

SECONDED by Comm. Winship. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – 

yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.   
 

 

 

 



 

 

9. MISCELLANEOUS:  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the evaluations of Officer Flathers and Officer 

Jackson, both of whom are top of grade. Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The 

motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. 

Winship – yes.   

 

10. ADJOURNMENT:  

  Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Winship at 8:29 P.M. 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

Rebecca J. Warburton 

Secretary 

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:  

 

 



Patrol Division 

Monthly Report 

May 2022 

 

 

R.U.N. Program:  All RUN meetings are currently on hold due to the pandemic.   

 

Honor Guard:  The Honor Guard provided a flag detail for the retirement ceremony for Chief 

Drury of the Farmington Police Department.  The Honor Guard is preparing to participate with a 

flag detail at the upcoming CHaD football game in June. 

RPOA:  Lieutenant Bossi was not able to attend the last meeting due to a scheduling conflict.  No 

problems or concerns have been relayed to him. 

K-9:  Ripley continues to train and is getting closer to certifications in obedience, agility, tracking, 

and evidence detection.  Ripley has been out of the cruiser and interacting with children during this 

period. There are several community events coming up that she will be participating in.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Captain Andrew Swanberry 

 

 



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

MAY 2022 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB): 

 21 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED 

 55 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY 

 9 cases presented at Grand Jury 

 There were three ISB callouts during this reporting period     

 1 Evidence callouts 

 4 Background investigations (Police, Dispatch)   

 4 Sexual offender compliance checks 

 

EVIDENCE:  Our new evidence tech started on Monday April 4th.   

 Number of pieces taken in:  208 

 Number of pieces returned: 23 

 Number of pieces destroyed: 1,298 (Mostly Audio/Video files) 

 

**OTHER ACTIVITY ** 

 Det. Garstin attended 2 weeks of SWAT training,  

 4 Detectives attended a week of basic homicide investigations school in Nashua 

 Another Detective was out nearly 2 weeks due to vacation 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT: 

 Both the CEO and POP Unit were temporarily re-assigned full time to the Patrol Division in 

September 2021 to assist with the ongoing staffing shortage.  It is still not known when we will be 

in a position to the staff those, however candidates have been selected for when the time comes.   

 Officer Brandon Kimbrough has been selected as the new CEO, however he will not officially be 

taking over that role until staffing improves.  We are able to utilize him once in a while for CEO 

related duties such as, Touch A Truck at DPW, Wings and Wheels meetings, DEA Drug Takeback 

Day,  and some other things.        

 

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH: 

 Dispatcher Alicia has been released from FTO and is currently working the midnight shift and 

taking open overtime positions.  Dispatcher Mahek is still moving along in her FTO process and if 

things continue to go well will be released by the next monthly reporting period.   

 Supervisor Devine continues to receive applications and conduct interviews for the three open 

positions.  We did have one person in the background, however things did not work out.  We do 

have a couple conditional offers out there, but have not yet begun the background process.   

 Due to the staffing shortage, we have been maintaining staffing minimums with the remaining 

staff and the supervisor covering shifts.  

 Communications Supervisor and the Deputy Chief have discussed moving forward with the 

construction of the third floor for the new dispatch location.  

 The mobile command unit is nearing completion.  It has been outfitted with decals etc, but we are 

still waiting on a console/radio 



 All the dispatchers recently attended a tour of RMS and SHS to become familiar with the layout of 

the schools – the goal is to implement a school shooter drill for the dispatchers this summer and 

becoming familiar with the layout will be beneficial.  

 

JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution:   

 

New cases: 

 

Petitions:   

**There have been many changes made to the Juvenile Justice System and Juvenile Law that began in 

January 2022** 

 

New Cases: 

 54 petitions to DHHS under new system 

 22 petitions to court 

Diversion:  4 DHHS under new system 

CHINS:  1 

Completed one investigation for CHINS/Runaway  

0 = Show Cause/Case Status Hearing  

1= Emergency Placement AND/OR Arraignment 

8= Arraignment (set for trial)  

0 = Arraignments (resolved with a plea) 

0 = Arraignment rescheduled, MTC (Motion To Continue), FTA (Failure To Appear)  

2 = Review hearings  

1 = Violation hearings  

10 = Trials resolved with a plea  

2 = Trial Dismissed, 1-main witness FTA, 2-issue with RSA 

2 = Trial rescheduled, MTC 

1 = Trial Nol Prosed, Defendant not competent to stand trial 

1 = Trial started, not finished, remainder rescheduled 

1 = Competency Hearing 

1 = Placement Hearing   

                                              

Miscellaneous:  

 19 hours:  doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant  

 Taught classes in North Conway with Sgt. Deluca at regional SAU conference 

 Organized a meeting with some stakeholders regarding issues with new juvenile law and seeking 

clarification or certain things 

 Participated in oral boards for new hires 

 Taught juvenile law to Criminal Justice students at Spaulding High School 

 

SRO highlights:   

 

High School: Officer Jackson 

 

 Complete three motor vehicle accident reports  

 Assisted staff with unruly students 

 Assisted the guidance department on a specific issue 

 Taught 1 LEAD class (20 students) 

 Attended SHS sporting events 



 Attended a safety meeting with Chief Boudreau and the school Administration 

 Normal monitoring of lunches and conducting school security checks throughout the day 

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 

 Assisted William Allen School, talking with students about criminal behavior 

 Attended three parent/teacher meetings 

 Working with group to plan 2023 Washington DC trip 

 Reviewed safe school acts forms from school 

 Completed daily perimeter checks, dealing with students, etc. 

 Assisted with several unruly students and various investigations and other school related issues 

 

Elementary School (9): 

 

 The Elementary School SRO position has been temporarily assigned to the Patrol Division due to 

the ongoing staffing shortage   

 

Explorer Post: Officer Jackson 

 

 2 Cadet meetings took place this month 
 

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 Staff continues to participate in the Probation Transformation planning and roll out work. The 

team provided a state-wide series on the Conditions of Release and new Individual Plan 

implementation starting in May and rolling across the state thru June 

 Staff continues to teach LEADs at the High School. 

 Staff worked with community partners and hosted an event for National Prevention Week and roll 

out our PSA on prevention. The event was held May 4 at the Tech Ctr with the showing of the 

PSA in red carpet style and then a panel and networking. 

 Staff worked with the State Diversion Network in hosting the Statewide Diversion Summit May 

18th in Waterville Valley, hosting over 100 attendees including Law Enforcement, Juvenile Justice 

and Service Providers across the State.  

 Staff is working with the Juvenile Police Officers Assoc in planning their summit, and has 

developed a panel for one session of Rochester Diversion representatives including Lt Gould, 

Officer Colson, Staff and the State-wide Diversion Network Exec Director to present “Successful 

Alternatives to Sentencing” 

 Staff continues to work with the District-wide mental health group and set our initial Mental 

Health Alliance meeting for June 3rd. Also, working on a “ready to learn” event before school 

starts August 20th, to help youth prepare for school combined with the annual backpack handout 

traditionally held at NNO. 

 Staff participated in the NH Juvenile Court Diversion Network’s Bi-Annual Accreditation process 

reviewing programs across the State for compliance and submitted our Accreditation Manual- 

which was passed for another 2 years. 

 Staff started planning for this year’s National Night Out, August 2nd with community partners. 

 

HOUSING: 

 With the warmer weather upon us, residents are outside more often, creating more opportunities 

for many positive interactions with Officer Babine.   



 Management has been doing a great job addressing certain issues and problem tenants and Officer 

Babine has worked with managers to issue several trespass notices this month to transient people 

as well as guests that create problems.  Wyandotte is a prime example of how good management 

and a positive police presence creates better living conditions.  The tenants are once again 

coordinating dinners and gatherings to promote community.  

 Officer Babine has been having more interactions with the children at Cold Spring since the 

weather warmed.  He has been rewarding children for positive behavior and has been frequent 

with the distribution of stickers and candy.   

 Two calls of interest that Officer Babine handled that were not housing issues, but issues residents 

were having that need police assistance, was a theft of a resident’s purse from Hannaford.  

Although this did not occur on housing property, Officer Babine was able to help them and 

complete that investigation.  Another resident had a bicycle stolen, which he was able to recover 

and get back to him.   

 Officer Babine has been varying shifts on nights and weekends, making himself available to all 

after hours and various days of the week.  He also takes calls when off duty to assist managers and 

maintenance occasionally with questions or issues. 

 For the month, there were eleven background checks completed for potential new residents.    

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham 

Support Services Division 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  

 

May 2022 

 

Financial/Purchasing: 
 

 We are approximately 90% of the way through FY22, and our O&M lines are in good shape. 
 At the May 17th Council Budget Workshop, the Council voted to put the funding for the 

Support Lieutenant back into the FY23 budget. Although that motion passed, the final 
overall budget has not been approved to date. 

 The only purchase this month that was over $5,000 was the purchase of the Watchguard 
body camera project (prior CIP funding).      
 

Training/Hiring: 

 

 Our most recent police academy recruits, Officers Bibeau, Vatcher, Masse, and Wilson 
graduated on May 27th after 16 weeks of training. Chief Boudreau and Deputy Chief 
Thomas attended their graduation at Police Standards & Training Council (PSTC). The 
officers will return to the PD on May 30th to complete their in-service training before being 
assigned to Field Training.  

 Throughout the month of May, Officers Logan Allen, David Lombardi, Brian-Darrell Dale, 
and Manolin Terrero continued with their in-service training in preparation for the 
upcoming 189th New Hampshire Police Academy, which starts on June 6th. All officers 
passed the physical agility test at PSTC in order to make it into the June 6th academy.  

 On May 16th, Officer Zachary Marsh started his employment with us. He has been with our 
other recruits attending our in-service training program. He also passed the PT test, and is 
scheduled to attend the 189th New Hampshire Police Academy on June 6th.  

 On May 9th, Officer Shane Downs started his employment with us. Officer Downs is a full-
time certified police officer in New Hampshire, and should be expedited through our 
training program.  

 From 05/02/22 to 05/04/22, Officer Michael Brinkman attended the New England Crisis 
Negotiator’s Association’s Conference in Hyannis, Massachusetts on behalf of the Strafford 
County Regional Tactical Officers Unit (SCRTOU) in order to main the unit’s certification 
through the New Hampshire Tactical Officers Association (NHTOA).  

 From 05/02/22 to 05/06/22, Sgt. William Robinson attended the Supervisor Leadership 
Institute through the FBI LEEDA Program at the Hampton Police Department. 

 From 05/02/22 to 05/06/22 Officer Thomas Seager and Detective Jacob Garstin attended 
SWAT ONE (1) Training through the New Hampshire Tactical Officers Association (NHTOA) 
as needed for the Strafford County Regional Tactical Officers Unit (SCRTOU). 

 From 05/16/22 to 05/20/22 Officer Thomas Seager and Detective Jacob Garstin attended 
SWAT TWO (2) Training through the New Hampshire Tactical Officers Association 
(NHTOA) as needed for the Strafford County Regional Tactical Officers Unit (SCRTOU). 

 From 05/02/22 to 05/03/22, our agency hosted the Remington 870 Shotgun Armorer’s 
course in the lecture hall through the Triton Training Group. As a result of hosting the 
training, our agency was afforded 1 free seat. Officer Douglas Crawford was selected to 
attend this training course. 



 From 05/04/22 to 05/05/22, our agency hosted the AR-15/M4 Armorer’s course in the 
floor lecture hall through the Triton Training Group. As a result of hosting the training, our 
agency was afforded 1 free seat. Officer Aaron Garneau was selected to attend this training 
course. 

 From 05/09/22 to 05/13/22, Lt. Michael Miehle attended the Command Training through 
the FBI LEEDA Program in South Portland, Maine.  

 From 05/10/22 to 05/12/22, Lt. Anthony Bossi and Lt. Jeremy Aucoin attended the 
PRIMEX Risk Management Summit in Bretton Woods. 

 From 05/16/22 to 05/20/22, Detective Sergeant Thomas Powers, Detectives Matthew 
Flathers, Justin Livingstone, and Kyle Danie attended the training course titled, “Basic 
Homicide Investigations” held at the Nashua Police Department. 

 On 05/23/22 from 1200 to 1600 hours, the New Hampshire State Police (coordinated 
through Trooper Christopher Storm and Lt. Michael Miehle) conducted a 
remedial/refresher training for driving while intoxicated. Twelve (12) of our officers were 
in attendance for this training. 

 From 05/23/22 to 05/27/22, Captain Andrew Swanberry attended the Executive 
Leadership Academy through the FBI LEEDA Program in Warwick, Rhode Island. 

 On 05/24/22, Officer Douglas Crawford completed his online training material (24 hours) 
for Field Training Officer (FTO) through the Texas A&M Engineering Extension Service. 

 On 05/25/22, Sgt. Elizabeth Turner and Officer Thomas Seager participated in a virtual 
training through the Department of Homeland Security titled, “Human Trafficking 
Awareness” from 0900 to 1300 hours. 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jason Thomas  
Deputy Chief of Police 



 

 

 

 

May 2022  

Expense & Revenue Reports 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2022

Report generated: 05/26/2022 14:52
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         

12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL               689,168           0     689,168     725,441.61            .00     -36,273.61  105.3%
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART               109,575           0     109,575      92,208.23            .00      17,366.77   84.2%
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS               210,000           0     210,000     100,025.65            .00     109,974.35   47.6%
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                30,638           0      30,638            .00            .00      30,638.00     .0%
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 9,000           0       9,000       7,730.46            .00       1,269.54   85.9%
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY                       3,550           0       3,550       3,825.00            .00        -275.00  107.7%
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                69,896           0      69,896      63,178.57            .00       6,717.43   90.4%
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,670           0       1,670       1,459.63            .00         210.37   87.4%
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,441           0       1,441       1,369.15            .00          71.85   95.0%
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                14,849           0      14,849      13,251.91            .00       1,597.09   89.2%
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT               314,300           0     314,300     261,125.53            .00      53,174.47   83.1%
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                83,073           0      83,073      61,124.57            .00      21,948.43   73.6%
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 3,899           0       3,899       3,893.57            .00           5.43   99.9%
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                19,351           0      19,351      12,784.60          55.00       6,511.40   66.4%
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                75,780           0      75,780      75,634.48          63.60          81.92   99.9%
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                   300           0         300         225.00            .00          75.00   75.0%
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                12,035       3,000      15,035       9,997.99       4,287.97         749.04   95.0%
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                 1,000           0       1,000         850.00         150.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                 4,000           0       4,000       1,575.00       1,675.00         750.00   81.3%
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE                    3,602           0       3,602       2,519.40         480.60         602.00   83.3%
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                 35,000           0      35,000      20,438.13       5,192.88       9,368.99   73.2%
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                66,327           0      66,327      53,324.86      10,384.34       2,617.80   96.1%
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM                 5,000           0       5,000       2,922.12            .00       2,077.88   58.4%
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                   400           0         400            .00         400.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                12,468           0      12,468      14,353.77            .00      -1,885.77  115.1%
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                10,796           0      10,796       8,591.00            .00       2,205.00   79.6%
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 4,240           0       4,240       3,728.22            .00         511.78   87.9%
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                26,664           0      26,664      23,450.79            .00       3,213.21   87.9%
12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL                43,851           0      43,851      38,555.46            .00       5,295.54   87.9%
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 41,443           0      41,443      27,528.38       2,209.79      11,704.83   71.8%
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES                    8,050           0       8,050       4,641.03            .00       3,408.97   57.7%
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING                     1,500       9,000      10,500       7,357.30       2,135.74       1,006.96   90.4%
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 4,000           0       4,000       2,327.86         400.00       1,272.14   68.2%
12010053 558000  TRAVEL                          6,100           0       6,100         579.82       1,918.40       3,601.78   41.0%
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 5,473           0       5,473       2,080.49            .00       3,392.51   38.0%
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS                    2,250           0       2,250         654.23         625.94         969.83   56.9%
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION                     25,974           0      25,974      17,031.22       8,577.33         365.45   98.6%
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                11,030           0      11,030       4,000.83       6,108.45         920.72   91.7%
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   350           0         350          99.50         250.50            .00  100.0%
12010053 561010  CLOTHING                       65,500           0      65,500      42,553.75      16,667.39       6,278.86   90.4%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKi%2Bkb344AMBbmlaEmFZAB0w4D8atncfzX9zIbOVV6WI40kM0YQJ5%2BqpztV9RXWD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VV0%2B%2FtAL6kulDwJE%2B%2Fmn1rldLZRx3fybGdvBJAfYzH2ZB%2FrFsMT4qhOfb9ztdm8H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WibpD0qWXXrNUflv6lyvTazKOfACK3N2uyoP2hrBNug%2BK%2Bd57k7A6L6CU45q0inW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4RAcyoO3m4pLx8J30%2BAVgJ7AjsHXYPWvmuVqN17xH4ncRs1uyFE%2BR1N%2Bjzt2mbB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I8wwDwydkt27Szov6xBgCnvowD0Y%2FgNZDJk3s%2FwtOGs44hf1yeJqKlxAgwL8pfr2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eA0nnWaYq5N%2Br5YtUyQ9z8WbBO7SOGlG7zXMzL45ZYvYltSipI1tWMazFGrxiRN2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65pZwLpGgTwvNC0iP5g5ikgEW2Co3BL84m2599oadyiRWvnpQ4nK7%2FKRf8ur0gTA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHAYLkI0PjpsYOssU9ICo1r7lylj%2By6LOM0i8fE6R0ngErnyKs0aBRPmclBYyhDG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fkp7NIfUQXq3WrHYhKkcMqcHXBr5ssrbgzNGzfRKFBCKDg87sym2VovMghjcXShK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9EgjFYcix5porVx8CCFezMiGoUVAL8rXGcDsSsSLvlGruhg3eSwIziw3SEiSEjc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j8gJ6PzS7IWPzmm0%2FKtz%2BuGr%2BrCJmQopJP%2BePIl3EBeVd4iWiUYq2ONW5uF28g5a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lQu1VKwDqoJB1yWxxf%2F67aKQ97XHMFJ9ACaps%2BjWXS9ieVZQ9YbzCdsSuLhVY7an
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehqOX6%2BI29TBXcz3nySjIJ2scfJfRjBsu6fozg7s1SfyC7jPieWG5tE%2BNCn7bzID
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swzVazcwOjpej35ZzEcWKWsEgrUz0%2FxHp54E8iua56q1i%2BhwnDxhjbM9SwDwlnxu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=viyAEed%2FCwoPoUsMzbqf1uhjmp7cW9OFCc1L2b%2BtwlMZMtSQbObUw8qU2rtdOHW2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLNVzigLv5e13k0E0t2xfl7I5JAhTsdQ7rAsQq8DAZQn4s8%2BcyzHCh5YaRWKo6IF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OvERQKcYBZnbBN9V%2FNbCG7MJiJWYeq6tjsiuT8gv7lAW62vXduiDS%2F88xqKX%2FXhk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxuRL%2FC1wLL9Rg3Vm%2FCJrVEy%2Bx1KVyxPVvgbWNL0C%2Fr3a7F8bX%2F%2FIWJ95fqu0xGa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQkuO1sQ1Eqk%2B0tcxm3PurdLNc7jKCUZ0VNtsfJAXSMePbiLtMGvCX276A7TWpo0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCZFwxkpQT8t2MFsnZ25LkJITzCNRJ124CL76B6iHsiN9a1tr19KWnAT46YdiKJr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CaTzcorS8a8zs5ocKKF3g%2BjHXwc%2BWC1XQbBkrn9FqytdlEHYtCYBqsOHKjSWSQy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xCjKCF5z6E9HS6y192HcOk%2Fu33MaDiKF3JMTbW%2FTtASEP19J3UuH%2FbihcEP6ZgOT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXMXCdJ3LnC6tRu1euKklZpxokxGtkLV%2FJkcjwZbiRwM3rdzqv72f%2FXxRdUsFgI1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yef2LZTwop%2FV47qoKpjej137oqjj1ZCVBL2hH102LVDc53Y0hudQp8K9p0JmqjZQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNAMZZuP3NNKlRb0avKX4FpSzZ9t6PPj8kc4BVbv7GQZYJiE4XoaAWOoJtfKl8%2BY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BbghBaRvvZNrOe3N10spaWpUaVAHDtEsXvlhZoKfPFPGtSvx0kvrXd4WFb1AV2t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ni3%2FTrPkrvjUPFP%2Fadiu8T%2BJCIDhSeb8v0SWlPL3ip8u0gU%2BtD6Z02RrFNNLy72
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wB1qakWOW9cwGzrEwE%2BALNm2laS26YBD3QOTqH6%2BUIGfNgqX%2BCILz%2BaHF3vbCIRl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SUy2l%2BVwFB54rTrk4ELCnJzEBU6CjnwgseASUfbreqbeQrHVCEF46vz02G7heQ28
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Esinu7qXpBIGhhnCjHjq4XLSNzJGEJsZd%2FoEmSd5o0Ywukpb1hevpYRKmDBcbCX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gW2rf5YR0uQLfP9UTzmPirMao%2FGHUrAOIT%2FvUDY6sBNLWwRV6AoaLqtkw%2FniYQky
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SlS3OsuKYON2YRtjowb3adUK%2FA1%2FWvsolyhAPYpp3cW5L%2BpKytX1yecnC15QOtfN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yoqtPXOeR%2B4S5%2FTL34ZTQvzBSpCJRbterlPP56Z%2FrehBfJ5ULxA8iBk6fgBoYiBG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wirLoVgo7Dp4utByaKOeMc7ehObS58pTGesNQo1hzcXtIxZXPxcUqSfziBKipa%2BL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXSzLdVQgSQCdj1ZZXyo%2F1BPJTH00qrbqm%2F%2FL984LlnIOid072AF2tFd8pLyjSuM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y1%2BPgziwDkWJur2BJYZgm4eIxpFd7X%2FGHGZz%2FniFdy%2BMES24fgfURaqQ4NvMhRf0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=51s%2B88STfbCiPqKOMI8G6F%2BnzuNvFA3xZ2ZdhxAraG%2FKoUfTUF9IeXAbTuAEjCUg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DX%2FYoP8bJoOWkMgyvJwDCZsUGKPianoWxh5PNchWtcecKRA3O5TWbWcr8imTILTo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3MTCl6rFOzTrVRCAKVuD8eypoijdC4pg6R5nQlfDGJ1PC7B1t4tMJRp5sSyUe5vH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0oIyvjIdj76q5IPUjY1kkG6TCN7sEbMlyqg4p1pGJU%2BbPIZrLmL8EeNp2S2vKXSU


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2022

Report generated: 05/26/2022 14:52
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION                16,885           0      16,885      12,878.55       2,866.19       1,140.26   93.2%
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY                    59,000           0      59,000      46,284.59       2,596.75      10,118.66   82.8%
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL                    8,500       1,038       9,538       8,849.14         688.47            .39  100.0%
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   77,549     -13,038      64,511      46,160.36            .00      18,350.64   71.6%
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0      37,850.00            .00     -37,850.00  100.0%
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 1,500           0       1,500         999.93            .00         500.07   66.7%
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                16,354           0      16,354      15,869.09            .00         484.91   97.0%
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES                   2,920           0       2,920       1,540.00         390.00         990.00   66.1%
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                15,750           0      15,750       7,651.98       2,656.39       5,441.63   65.4%

     TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES        2,232,001           0   2,232,001   1,890,522.75      70,780.73     270,697.52   87.9%

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 

12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL             3,476,575           0   3,476,575   2,688,888.07            .00     787,686.93   77.3%
12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART                51,923           0      51,923      54,632.76            .00      -2,709.76  105.2%
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL               107,458           0     107,458      54,203.90            .00      53,254.10   50.4%
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI               156,385           0     156,385      88,965.51            .00      67,419.49   56.9%
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                 1,765           0       1,765            .00            .00       1,765.00     .0%
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU               108,546           0     108,546     180,228.42            .00     -71,682.42  166.0%
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                28,940           0      28,940      80,912.76            .00     -51,972.76  279.6%
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                17,000           0      17,000      13,268.70            .00       3,731.30   78.1%
12012453 515001  ON CALL                         7,800           0       7,800       5,300.00            .00       2,500.00   67.9%
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY                      14,000           0      14,000      11,500.00            .00       2,500.00   82.1%
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               508,457           0     508,457     348,564.42            .00     159,892.58   68.6%
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                12,630           0      12,630       8,830.41            .00       3,799.59   69.9%
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  2,722           0       2,722       2,270.46            .00         451.54   83.4%
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                55,315           0      55,315      44,766.47            .00      10,548.53   80.9%
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT             1,310,946           0   1,310,946   1,035,071.73            .00     275,874.27   79.0%
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU                     0           0           0           9.86            .00          -9.86  100.0%

     TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES                5,860,462           0   5,860,462   4,617,413.47            .00   1,243,048.53   78.8%

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                

12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL               158,158           0     158,158     152,974.87            .00       5,183.13   96.7%
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART               234,217           0     234,217     163,585.33            .00      70,631.67   69.8%
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                 2,454           0       2,454            .00            .00       2,454.00     .0%
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 3,000           0       3,000       5,735.96            .00      -2,735.96  191.2%
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,275           0       2,275       1,400.00            .00         875.00   61.5%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VCtDhnmIMZx9%2FbVVKDUJY3%2BLHE3XCHX2JKmGQWZMVyMDazpxaTqv8Rh8sinmEXRm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jH2fOCoFD%2F76kWAZ0PAm7or2kX%2FUBtiOUbyNBxij2iqvrvOadxiRw4pmzASp8blY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mg0AJYAqZV1D%2BCk9acmk438ugt309WNEwb7XZEbrYd6JEaUVyDe7WnAbQ6YZjjT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g8ej6cipN1bvg4CofEw0ZcQUuFmu%2FDUFp2v5aUA7r7kuEMR57NL94RRe8GnmUhxn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lEEY7iwiMs9kvqWf2Xr6nfCF6Qkz6%2BNNACwJ3uT6YLMj1GWsfSxod4PW7kbjp1zD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmBtBgC%2F%2F4bEQyQqZzOa0tzjqr0%2FjLu5sl%2BKsBYGJMY5ykvIl7rUYMhvxpnxg%2BZU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vz6qPlRS10xpJcIwBjntwXqk5JprmHMc0d9AZCDndzdAc6r665OsM45aTIapxkUo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QzVaWNYTCD6hHMEUWc%2Bdg94OTNHBPNUxVcm5RIlyrln8rYqqBLcM%2BUTFUZL1Vy38
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F6IbIMw9qUlmJcDbS5q%2Fn%2FZEWhPtmjVlev0ym3VkpM5u0%2BVDsdKd9WRrHZGKmZvE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bdpf1vSE11cEo4kxzPfo6dMAIeq8NJcQqxcnGW1Ntr1IIY3uQnWN82oRj5JyckZD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vor%2FXYWDMFecqB7KV68%2BWv2Ge1%2FgQlCFXBeS1nGhVaLi2uzIn8%2F%2BJqPr5GcIPu9w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymyJT0plWfXfFknjQZUHzQLMY7NRpBfepU9Pg1jaBxbKW7EoIPiFAad%2FnTCDUm2h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S1kvrc8ru8Y%2Fes6J7gGjlIvz9T1ZgPI1DTHD85DuGGTE1qOIDOqGgwiFleZnEEcS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdkHnfBzU8whb7Um4AWnNMolPyU5jIKFO6xAC%2BaqMGr%2BEEk%2FDFk8eIzI8v66sz7X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbslWs%2Flfp2Da0FB%2BEwMXH4yEzvn8Zwqvrs%2Bk1RDkxIqPUXKe0lovEivSaJNJ73C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9BLFQ6uwQMNnoHiURDxY3BnlxiO5X2waRMaftjRj4YChh4gfOEv%2B1vzT3FarSPF8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wQ4Z97HgvF1jq52ZDgu6op3EU50MKuRq2CjT%2FToqCOj2MsSxegNpsdOw1B8dRMRb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STEYpuq1lTxW29%2FYU9wUliFO7eha8ZbdRP0ll86UYeAI88iLo6kUs8n%2BYCUMiNgu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEEvCPhC1edIEKJsc12dh6IoAcS%2Fn97IJQIvpE7NVlZFFn%2BMFMg3Ecmd6KA0OBvO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0cRsKIHFWceURJZFsO%2FoBIEWQX5r71B2PAXDr13antVueyp6zPQoaLLFSFwX7jzR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4AWVL5ZNlsQVl37V%2BvrTVbW%2BnvNKb%2F6qhjaIp43tifCCM6gfC13Rf5zwW3lJIHJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5UqjMqmnCVvqgZTSbnBdrXt%2FaNKJ9OBGxc2QX1mH9%2B%2BFBbP3SUjaSe%2BpGcSCoK3M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j2GG%2BDJYg6zFIv%2FCD8PHjgN5qLNtW8jBpKnlc1IPKlquPlVdNOomoqeJyt%2Fzi%2Bcw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dSJRkl4aB4XDEaaEVBsrFxjNP2qNNnKe%2BDoWsscEwyZVM7y6vfRfLDEjCPNMbz%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qn%2Bz%2Bmqfn6x%2FLavqlUEBlOer%2F%2FsXcILo3%2FPJ0jED6F5Hl3ZqK8HtHKroH1N2DIqT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFHJWajJQ7Guu8NofEBZPRZ0j9RHS69Z5JZxynaPlh%2BoJy8v9FlB7%2B%2BU9L%2BCuIJa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYgabYC5J1gvsheUgqhDKjWzMrhpcu21%2BxmquPOtuMWBKnk9OANqOPZVgFwarFbo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTm5qLcZIOqcIWQRAz1PLtlZo16jxRJk22%2Bd1xMo%2F4lKyZcUWfudYt9j0u86Og%2Bx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TvyVOzL4kW4plYBljV12B5YZNSd21gmy6dOilE9%2FjxBY5wEe9dnLnK65vkHSine4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6B%2FdfGfuETQGpUogYoqmoT2Jt5NTUMFV4T3WZLxOheQtrAHu9wJ4RuSCs9kKQMOA


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2022

Report generated: 05/26/2022 14:52
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                34,448           0      34,448      33,553.27            .00         894.73   97.4%
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                   900           0         900         824.92            .00          75.08   91.7%
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    321           0         321         306.90            .00          14.10   95.6%
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                29,911           0      29,911      23,278.53            .00       6,632.47   77.8%
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                23,257           0      23,257      21,893.65            .00       1,363.35   94.1%
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 1,593           0       1,593       1,514.60            .00          78.40   95.1%

     TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES                 490,534           0     490,534     405,068.03            .00      85,465.97   82.6%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                      8,582,997           0   8,582,997   6,913,004.25      70,780.73   1,599,212.02   81.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    8,582,997           0   8,582,997   6,913,004.25      70,780.73   1,599,212.02

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fecq4mlKBytEhr2bYW%2FHq3CmysKKFrOChqjcHJ0v4d5VRI1UkoLPz98JWRF2flhZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCO2LkWS2YUx%2FR18dIoHwn5SWsD%2BSgpeBxlK9QgRKuJqPcCLryM3iHomTe0QgQ6n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOBJxV%2B52UQvgCJWlEm4Oj3gEdsMw8q8l8SxkPI4ltfkZpsEC65ild%2FVSmCEV6xN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HdXwjZtTPi%2B7%2Fi9MRlzH2xaBeSgBpvDsEglZav5fmbTZIWhj%2BFU%2FQf%2FsNjAT%2FDUV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wecV64EfI%2FHLTXDhhxfB7Im0%2Fk%2BEeaVacEL8h2JwU9o31xm3C6FAMzzYWvOTENvV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=imjw9VUAX21opUnrueDBQ%2Bd0Df2vx2K2eo4FuWaRDyJprLVVRgO3RB6A3%2BMMYgbD


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2022

Report generated: 05/26/2022 14:52
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL    8,582,997           0   8,582,997   6,913,004.25      70,780.73   1,599,212.02   81.4%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2022

Report generated: 05/26/2022 14:57
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    

12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL               560,381           0     560,381     430,204.58            .00     130,176.42   76.8%
12030153 511002 08536 SALARIES -                 2,000           0       2,000      10,156.76            .00      -8,156.76  507.8%
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                21,304           0      21,304      15,122.24            .00       6,181.76   71.0%
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT                12,410           0      12,410       9,388.08            .00       3,021.92   75.6%
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                34,000           0      34,000      76,893.09            .00     -42,893.09  226.2%
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI                10,000           0      10,000       1,778.23            .00       8,221.77   17.8%
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY                       3,869           0       3,869       1,854.18            .00       2,014.82   47.9%
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               125,275           0     125,275      80,493.09            .00      44,781.91   64.3%
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,010           0       3,010       2,079.18            .00         930.82   69.1%
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,014           0       1,014         873.37            .00         140.63   86.1%
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                45,116           0      45,116      39,435.76            .00       5,680.24   87.4%
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                88,517           0      88,517      76,959.03            .00      11,557.97   86.9%
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                   883           0         883         649.16            .00         233.84   73.5%
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 4,980           0       4,980       4,301.74            .00         678.26   86.4%
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,300           0       3,300         673.00         229.00       2,398.00   27.3%
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                 4,500           0       4,500         360.00            .00       4,140.00    8.0%
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                27,354           0      27,354      13,770.73       3,052.00      10,531.27   61.5%
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 2,895           0       2,895       2,544.68            .00         350.32   87.9%
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                    500           0         500         812.82            .00        -312.82  162.6%
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING                        68           0          68            .00            .00          68.00     .0%
12030153 558000  TRAVEL                          2,000           0       2,000         196.04            .00       1,803.96    9.8%
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 1,250           0       1,250         314.67          24.00         911.33   27.1%
12030153 561010  CLOTHING                        1,300           0       1,300         687.75            .00         612.25   52.9%
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 2,500           0       2,500         362.98            .00       2,137.02   14.5%
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                10,684           0      10,684       6,764.35          25.00       3,894.65   63.5%
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES                     550           0         550         495.00            .00          55.00   90.0%

     TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER                     969,660           0     969,660     777,170.51       3,330.00     189,159.49   80.5%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                        969,660           0     969,660     777,170.51       3,330.00     189,159.49   80.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      969,660           0     969,660     777,170.51       3,330.00     189,159.49

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ceAWyd7gQXYikBiHd1fsJK1n9TnBHhyQcGZ4PNERYYVVwkDkK4Ui%2B21jtvCj8NWQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNMFSuDzm4FkXBCoIjCmYNP3S1ZiB4x1CaRfarSyEBBIXaIqBfdiP4bvhJ2iT%2FDO4UPjpPx9q9f1s1SGkq%2BYpQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=28nnZgRArtWtNKozwvgu36SJq9BpvfjxTcHJZozyTNA2MfkTgDwlRgx6tIZG3WSk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbYPX9jiw6Z4IsCses%2B%2FKiJcJriwfEIpfStuJEYyz%2BasnTBxX95M4bpqWj9wGwjR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPChzGoQD5GJJ9rmdK0OZA2xdKieQtQkIfNenh50eydlk%2B8kcMtjF4msthTnZC%2Bp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRw93dTDtlIr%2F7noQmdSUM8UiMGDZIHB7H8zvelB9AKqKJVrrq%2BKtqv%2F6xj%2FwDay
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0sRgShRXI5njiWPfnPkq87eoMl87AHq%2BFvstuAfZhynIDxW8o8hmNoYOK7H%2BM9v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YV9IUag9KeJMBsreDFSHSGUPuJZTYZW7DZBPPh6cXUie8wdNZiz9F%2BLaztzxtMZI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gteU%2BrpQs%2FkDiLF7Qk%2BnS8YC05A%2FhMp0Qb2JORmBR1pyMPVu7LW1F33lBGrBfMtx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iDW32qpWU6rO1EB5hL3l5TkGKXoDsD1afUEKW6qrlDwxyfJzqZiWkM%2BrpyWgWv%2FQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2FIFCpZ0tu9pXO9bNE%2BkoJVG4%2BY71f60UGGQU1Ifg2mFk2gGrxS5TE%2BpXept0JjG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a6x0OVyceEJfF7VWBO%2FXzNVc3WguBOKMmR%2BwF8wJ6vIFK6AJ2dToOC1xQfut81T%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ucBLVw7KSgoC6bvkXh2Xq%2Begl3n3UugLilynT0lkWoKmta08YvgDC%2FpzJIANRgS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=auVujPVmdTRnLT4sTKUvsqsulZr%2BnaYuFYqIIattmZFiIaKuH9KPp5BAjLr7OhWY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S37lfrpv3AiW58l4bH73PZdxXBfS5Ut%2BzT8Z6ejDBvOzOO%2Fv7%2BplPK%2BWL6fmHuF2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IcuMvw%2Fstj%2F9j8PUSO0BvgUb6DY6QJjFLLBklOJTYl3DrgjlJ4XoyCVfFUViDjl%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ze9T3CBtOr8VcLyZcWewGG6I79bTv8DwzsjYB2r1bfxxy2uQI8ZUtJUeEj7rVPSR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mPdqU%2F7NOy4Yk2VYPAe0rpADSyw6cBnwKJlFQQTyuVTeAKgqbwt4u97T6NgaNNo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XoF2gdSHWAXSxKF8wuT7MWLC5g3ARNZkqoaBXX8mpSDJC%2B1y1CC33n8ytngQAt7z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N8MSatytbPqhE%2Fd1dW1xc43juY7pT7vEH62BISmDu36vZ6jjdiZCGcomxw7pEEao
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIXUH6O4sAZOjAA1%2BVev7eUPn2sQFFMIGLXrvTLS2OzTwhWlRty3p16tIhVWR7%2F6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0nAsZWev4Ymx8Hmpm1pYhRb9aN7W4QQYmD8hB%2Bb8RMF%2BfuNpRFbUkbts9eSXlvCy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qW58vEehlg2LkC0VOyPd%2Fmc2LKyjaP7ySbkp5o7kcHYQ2tK%2B0HBCgZT85VZ5Lxwu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUHbNUE87FR45YbHkJ032kbokCmnpERQ4D8mSZY0UarGdX5OEVGfi%2F9gp9DZw%2BS%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LWVVTlJ0YEils973wAdFHttVqEthz4456rS62T%2FB0bnysXt9Q14mm6zKHVxWe51A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1OPUiFkl32HR7NRPP0Fwcl3Z7jaCy62Ns0cs1F64%2F0ZOsB6M1zQe%2Bjpa6LC9%2BsH


CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2022

Report generated: 05/26/2022 14:57
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL      969,660           0     969,660     777,170.51       3,330.00     189,159.49   80.5%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR MAY 2022

Report generated: 05/26/2022 14:59
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                 

12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS                    -1,668           0      -1,668        -730.00                       -938.00   43.8%
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M                -8,058           0      -8,058      -2,659.40                     -5,398.60   33.0%
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S              -285,600           0    -285,600    -116,857.32                   -168,742.68   40.9%
12011 402115  ALARM FEES                        -5,103           0      -5,103      -4,245.00                       -858.00   83.2%
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN                -1,982           0      -1,982      -1,080.00                       -902.00   54.5%
12011 402122  DOG FINES                        -14,543           0     -14,543      -7,530.00                     -7,013.00   51.8%
12011 405201  COURT FINES                       -5,675           0      -5,675     -10,236.91                      4,561.91  180.4%
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS                   -5,517           0      -5,517      -2,420.00                     -3,097.00   43.9%
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL                -2,553           0      -2,553      -1,400.00                     -1,153.00   54.8%
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE                -9,030           0      -9,030        -750.00                     -8,280.00    8.3%
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION                  -377           0        -377        -263.98                       -113.02   70.0%
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES                      -5,561           0      -5,561            .00                     -5,561.00     .0%
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES                  -450           0        -450            .00                       -450.00     .0%
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE                -5,000           0      -5,000     -44,184.40                     39,184.40  883.7%

     TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE                -351,117           0    -351,117    -192,357.01                   -158,759.99   54.8%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                       -351,117           0    -351,117    -192,357.01                   -158,759.99   54.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -351,117           0    -351,117    -192,357.01                   -158,759.99

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bn%2FuOeqWzBbVeF0qZcg07f65Y5EWYKegMrJtjWlvmmtUED52NUWZbCxxAB8VqG6M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LsHmRVPHgwj0dNWZIexzQnD3WhzbhZF85aB5e4dAJnJrxXIwETd47Fy3Bgp8GNK6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=atJlQ31%2B3rxrrnvroyn5e5yMnjrZTkUehEnunNw1NMg0eYsjFiJHRExMlBu1wJ3J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSgTmVXwQNy97%2F5EwLamrgHAaNHy5c%2FV5niD2dOyUsL10z%2Fh7JjdLp68Q5c9NG6z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IRQzQFmuLaJJqiFryOaunNocKl663XiKRONQ0DIfT1JplNuzM4f0c%2BorZERiQ4is
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hf7SnGgNi%2Fo9AJZpbJ8saOjukVjYYBSMJ%2BIYF45NxZNlICx1Af7X8XIidjeCQj96
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9T75KNFyYHanpz6CjkExnlBtRSwKwWPJyxSRma%2F2IYWD1octx%2BJxPg19bCY89PU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5XdJuWqE9HLPEoS%2BHfGigJPZJ0knFYvvfeWvC2ffibYBOQJxH7kNSGJoO%2FBWldKh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TnECq1eYiy4j4YlgZRhvTcioFGqCjEJ1OAr21s25WDxnKNVdxDGnWGrJ9TN44fo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sk6obut5mAcaH91NxoX9wg%2Fsd318zuCo3he1f8k9rk9NaKzdJD7TiXG%2BXC8kRlB4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k5MS3%2FVRKuKO64gee%2BMDvn95BjyXt5s91hRQEa0a6CiOTFU%2FLDb%2FTHN0mb2EZEn1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0hAym7Brfw8A%2BepLShkEc2Zhx1OQ1DfgQ9klPAVcroUg2qhKtnCq4Rwry2%2B5O6B2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DLZv66DbtpMhp8hnkVWhEWKqfg8kcqdO0OUphqsD88ae0DMRzMGxjHJ43Y7aotKq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=scQmpHoigVDeqabz%2BDgb%2BmM7utKk8QSbDTZP4Ohduhl5gRdMCEUZomTaVp%2BP6CWg


CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR MAY 2022

Report generated: 05/26/2022 14:59
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                              GRAND TOTAL     -351,117           0    -351,117    -192,357.01                   -158,759.99   54.8%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         




























































	agenda 22June
	05.04.22pc.min dft
	Patrol Monthly May 2022
	Support Monthly May 2022
	2 = Trial Dismissed, 1-main witness FTA, 2-issue with RSA
	2 = Trial rescheduled, MTC
	1 = Trial Nol Prosed, Defendant not competent to stand trial
	1 = Trial started, not finished, remainder rescheduled
	1 = Competency Hearing
	1 = Placement Hearing
	 2 Cadet meetings took place this month

	Adminstrative Monthly May 2022
	Financials for May 2022 combined
	Financial cover sheet May 2022
	Financials for May 2022
	Dispatch Financials for May 2022
	Revenue for May 2022

	Correspondence June 2022_Redacted

